

National Early Warning Score (NEWS 2)

Reference	POL/001/082
Version	2.0
Date Ratified	10 April 2018
Next Review Date	30/09/2019
Accountable Director	Director for Quality & Nursing
Policy Author	Quality and Safety Leads

Please note that the Intranet / internet Policy web page version of this document is the only version that is maintained.

Any printed copies or copies held on any other web page should therefore be viewed as "uncontrolled" and as such, may not necessarily contain the latest updates and amendments.

Policy On A Page

SUMMARY & AIM

This Policy has been produced in order to provide Trust-wide best practice guidance to health care professionals in determining and identifying patients within our care who are at risk of becoming unwell or presenting with abnormal physiological status or in the early detection of sepsis.

TARGET AUDIENCE:

The target audience includes all health professionals (including bank staff) working in the community care group, specialist services, mental health and the prison services.

TRAINING:

Clinical Skills training delivered by CLIC (physiological Observation of an adult patient)

E Learning - Royal College of Physicians NEWS 2, has been backed up with Cumbria Partnership NHS Trust Community services NEWS 2 presentation.

KEY REQUIREMENTS

NEWS 2 can be used in all adults aged 16 or over (with the exception of pregnant women) and across all healthcare settings. It is particularly useful when patients are transferred from one setting to another - to ensure there is а consistent clear understanding of the patient's clinical state, risk of deterioration and prognosis.

The following patients may be considered being at high risk of developing abnormal observations and it should be considered best practice to commence these patients on a NEWS 2 tool at the earliest opportunity. These include –

- New patients on caseload
- Unstable medical condition
- Diagnosed / suspected infection
- Confirmed infection for example each visit or before administering IV antibiotic therapy
- Recent fall/s, or sudden reduced mobility
- Sudden Altered mental state
- Acute / Sudden deterioration
- Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION	4
2.	PURPOSE	4
3.	STATEMENT OF INTENT	5
	3.1 Benefits of NEWS2 3.2. How the Tool Works 3.3. NEWS 2 Tool 3.4 Community Hospital Based Nurses 3.5 Learning Disability and Mental Health in patient units 3.6 Community Based patients 3.7 Minor Injuries and PCAS 3.8 HM Haverigg Prison	5 7 8 8
4.	TRAINING AND SUPPORT	9
5.	PROCESS FOR MONITORING COMPLIANCE	10
6.	REFERENCES	10
7.	ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTATION:	10
8.	DUTIES (ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES):	11
	 8.1 Chief Executive / Trust Board Responsibilities 8.2 Executive Director of Nursing Responsibilities: 8.3 Managers Responsibilities: 8.4 Staff Responsibilities (including bank staff): 8.5 Trust Wide Clinical Governance Group Responsibilities: 	11 11 12
9.	ABBREVIATIONS / DEFINITION OF TERMS USED	13
	APPENDIX 1 – NEWS ADAPTED FOR COMMUNITY HOSPITALS AND INPATIENT UNITS	
	APPENDIX 2 – NEWS ADAPTED FOR COMMUNITY AND PCAS/MILUSE	16
	APPENDIX 3 – NEWS ADAPTED FOR HMP HAVERIGG USE	18

1. INTRODUCTION

NEWS 2 is a tool developed by the Royal College of Physicians which improves the detection and response to clinical deterioration in adult patients and is a key element of patient safety and improving patient outcomes.

Since the launch of NEWS in 2012 there has been a widespread uptake across the NHS. At present around 70% of acute trusts in England are using NEWS, with other Early Warning Scores in place in other areas. The confusion caused by variation in practice can compromise patient safety, something that can be eliminated by use of a common tool. With this in mind, NHS England, with the support of NHS Improvement are endorsing NEWS 2, and are launching an ambition to increase its use to 100% of acute and ambulance settings by March 2019.

Through standardisation of NEWS 2 we can reduce the number of patients whose conditions deteriorate whilst in hospital and in community settings, and potentially save over 1800 lives a year.

NHS England have set up a Cross-System Working Group that will work to increase the uptake of NEWS 2 and ensure its standardised implementation. With representation from: NICE, CQC, AHSNs, clinicians and academics the group will seek to:

- Implement the national ambition to increase the uptake of NEWS2
- Develop and oversee a work programme to ensure all NEWS2-related activity is consistent with the national ambition and identify any barriers to standardised uptake.

In response to this national directive Cumbria Partnership Foundation Trust have recognised the need to develop a Community NEWS 2 scoring tool. This will support the clinician in decision making in recognising a deteriorating patient in the community setting thus resulting in improved patient outcomes. The Trust has embedded the 'Community Nursing Sepsis Screening and Action Tool' (UK Sepsis Trust) within the NEWS 2 tool to act as a prompt and to raise awareness of early Sepsis detection and management.

2. PURPOSE

This policy enables the Cumbria Partnership NHS Foundation Trust to adhere to the Royal College of Physicians National Early Warning Score (NEWS 2) standardising the assessment of acute illness severity in the NHS (2017) & NICE guidance NG51 'Sepsis recognition', diagnosis & early management July 2016.

This Policy has been produced in order to provide Trust-wide best practice guidance to health care professionals in determining and identifying patients within our care who are at risk of becoming unwell or presenting with abnormal physiological status or in the early detection of sepsis.

The target audience includes all health professionals (including bank staff) working in the community care group, specialist services, mental health and the prison services.

The document will set out to improve the quality of patient baseline observation and monitoring allowing for timely intervention or hospital admission.

The policy supports a multi-disciplinary team approach to ensure patients receive the right treatment at the right time in the right place.

3. STATEMENT OF INTENT

National early warning score (NEWS 2) is most commonly used for the assessment of unwell patients – by using these simple observations it is possible to detect if a patient's condition requires a more intense escalated approach to observation and should act as a trigger for further investigation as early intervention can reduce mortality in unwell individuals (NICE 2007).

This tool promotes an integration of care – acting as a method for assessing the effectiveness of medical interventions and can ultimately reduce the need for unnecessary hospital admissions. The NEWS 2 tool is based upon physiological parameters and these observations should be recorded at an initial assessment, for unwell patients, or where a patient's medical status dictates i.e. heart rate, respiratory rate, altered level of consciousness and fluctuations in temperature (NICE 2007).

3.1 Benefits of NEWS2

- Provides a single standardised early warning system across the UK for early detection of the acutely unwell patient.
- Provides a standardised score to determine illness severity to support consistent clinical decision making & an appropriate clinical response.
- Provides a vehicle for the adoption of a standardised scoring system throughout the NHS & private sector, not solely in the context of acute clinical deterioration but also for continuous monitoring of all patients when necessary.
- Ensures a standardised means of identifying & responding to patients with anticipated acute deterioration in their clinical condition whilst under the care of health & social care teams.

3.2. How the Tool Works

NEWS 2 can be used in all adults aged 16 or over (with the exception of pregnant women) and across all healthcare settings. It is particularly useful when patients are transferred from one setting to another – to ensure there is a consistent clear understanding of the patient's clinical state, risk of deterioration and prognosis. The NEWS 2 score is most useful when repeated measurements are taken over time to detect deviation from an established baseline.

Clinical judgement should always be used, even if the NEWS 2 is normal. Healthcare professionals should escalate deteriorating patients for review whenever they are concerned, even if the NEWS 2 appears to be reassuring. In addition the recommended frequency of observations and review/escalation should be increased if there is clinical concern that the patient appears to be more unwell than the recorded NEWS 2 Score.

The frequency of observations and review/escalation is based upon the aggregate NEWS 2 (as outlined in the Royal College Physicians guidance); however, this should be increased / escalated if there is concern (or 'gut feel') that the patient is deemed more unwell than they appear.

Community inpatient units will require twice a day NEWS 2 monitoring unless the clinical decision maker documents clear safe rationale why NEWS 2 was not to be recorded.

For community based patients – if they do not trigger the need for observation within a year then an annual set of observations should be performed at the patient's annual assessment using the NEWS 2 chart.

The following patients may be considered high risk of developing abnormal observations and it should be considered best practice to commence these patients on a NEWS 2 tool at the earliest opportunity:-

- New patients on caseload
- Unstable medical condition
- Diagnosed / suspected infection
- Confirmed infection for example each visit or before administering IV antibiotic therapy
- Recent fall/s, or sudden reduced mobility
- Sudden Altered mental state
- Acute / Sudden deterioration
- Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell

If patients are requiring neurological observations (neuro obs) these will be documented on the appropriate chart <u>Royal Marsden Guidelines for Neurological Observations</u>. This must be used alongside NEWS 2.

When should NEWS 2 not be used?

- Under 16 year old
- In patients who are Pregnant
- End of life patients as part of an MDT decision

Note to clinicians NEWS 2 may be unreliable in patients with spinal cord injury (especially tetraplegia or high level paraplegia), owing to functional disturbances of the autonomic nervous system. Use with caution.

The National Early Warning Scores (NEWS 2) thresholds and triggers: A score is allocated to each physiological parameter, the magnitude of the score reflecting how extreme the parameter varies from the norm. This score is an aggregated and forms the threshold and triggers for next steps:-

NEWS scores	Clinical risk
0 Aggregate 1-4	Low
Red score * (Individual parameter scoring 3) Aggregate 5-6	Medium
Aggregate 7 or more	High

3.3. **NEWS 2 Tool**

Each community service have adopted the NEWS 2 Tool. Clinical responses to the NEWS 2 scores are specific to area of practice in the community i.e. Community, Community Hospitals, HMP Prison.

3.4 Community Hospital Based Nurses

The frequency of observations should be consistent with the clinical situation and history of the patient. In the inpatient setting the minimum standard for the assessment of vital signs, utilizing the NEWS 2 parameters, is every 12 hours (twice a day). NEWS 2 should be completed on admission/ transfer to the ward and 12 hourly from then on as a minimum. The frequency of patient observations must be reconsidered and modified according to changes in the patient's clinical condition by the medic or clinical decision maker on the unit. These variances will be clearly documented on the NEWS 2 chart and the patient's record. This clear plan needs to specify any changes in variance that maybe appropriate.

This needs to take into account:

- The patient's diagnosis
- Presence of co-morbidities
- Treatments prescribed e.g. IV therapy / medication administration

This will then initiate an agreed treatment plan which will be documented within the patients' medical records.

Trigger thresholds are nationally set and clearly set out on the NEWS 2 chart. A graded response strategy for patients identified as being at risk of clinical deterioration is an integral part of the NEWS 2 chart.

When patients NEWS 2 score requires a response that triggers an escalation of care, any action taken will be clearly documented within the patient record and on the NEWS 2 chart.

Use the Community Hospital NEWS see Appendix 1

3.5 Learning Disability and Mental Health in patient units

Learning Disabilities and Mental Health will carry out the NEWS 2 for the first three days of the patients admission and then weekly when clinically required thereafter. Policy & Procedures for the Physical Examination & Wellbeing of Service Users within Mental Health & Learning Disability Services.CL/POL/OO1/012

Use the Community Hospital NEWS 2 see Appendix 1

3.6 Community Based patients

NEWS 2 should be completed when the patient is admitted onto the community nursing / district nursing case load for those patient requiring ongoing care management (requiring more than three visits). If the patient remains medically stable then the NEWS 2 score should be repeated on an annual basis. However, if the patient's health deteriorates or there is a significant event e.g. the patient suffers a fall, develops an infection, sudden confusion etc. then the frequency of observations should be consistent with the clinical situation and history of the patient or 'gut' feel.

NEWS 2 should be used each time before administering Intravenous (IV) fluids and medications.

Use Community the NEWS 2 see Appendix 2

3.7 Minor Injuries and PCAS

Community NEWS 2 should be used for any patient who is deemed by the assessing clinician as unwell, for example has:

- any symptoms suggesting fever or infection,
- has sustained a moderate or severe traumatic injury,
- or prior to the administration of any Intravenous (IV), Intramuscular(IM) medication,
- or is deemed systemically unwell,

This list is not exhaustive.

Further NEWS 2 scores should be repeated at defined intervals, decided by the senior clinician in the department, depending on the severity of the situation. These should be continued until discharged or transfer of the patient. If transferred to another health unit the NEWS 2 score charts should be copied and sent with the patient to allow the receiving team to continue the monitoring.

Use the Community the NEWS 2 see Appendix 2

3.8 HM Haverigg Prison

All prisoners will have a baseline NEWS 2 score completed during the second reception screening process.

If healthcare assistance is requested via the calling of a Code Red, Code Blue or medical assistance then a NEWS 2 assessment should be completed.

Ideally all patients that attend triage due to a clinical complaint/ illness should have a NEWS 2 score assessment. Some patients do attend triage for non-clinical reasons; clinical judgment can be used here.

The frequency of patient observations must be reconsidered and modified according to changes in the patient's clinical condition. These variances will be clearly documented on the NEWS 2 chart and the patient's record. This clear plan needs to specify any changes in variance that maybe appropriate. These variances will be clearly documented on the NEWS 2 chart and the patient's record.

This will then initiate an agreed treatment plan which will be documented within the patients' medical records taking into account: The patient's diagnosis and the presence of co-morbidities.

The NEWS 2 score and individual observations are trigger thresholds which have been nationally set out on the NEWS 2 chart. A graded response strategy for patients identified as being at risk of clinical deterioration is an integral part of the NEWS 2 chart and has been adapted to reflect the health care provision at HMP Haverigg.

When patients NEWS 2 score requires a response that triggers an escalation of care, any action taken will be clearly documented within the patient's record and on the NEWS 2 chart.

HM Prison will use adopted the Community NEWS 2 and have adopted the Triggers to fit the HM Prison service and access to resources see **Appendix 3**

4. TRAINING AND SUPPORT

Clinical Skills training delivered by CLIC (physiological Observation of an adult patient).

E Learning - Royal College of Physicians NEWS2, backed up with Cumbria Partnership NHS Trust Community services presentation.

All clinical staff caring for patients must be competent in the monitoring, measurement interpretation and prompt response to the acutely ill patient appropriate to the level of care they are providing.

All new clinical staff employed within the Trust will be familiarised with NEWS2 and policy.

Ward managers must ensure all staff have the knowledge, skills and competence with their role and responsibilities in assessing acutely ill patients within their clinical

area. NEWS 2 training should be incorporated into personal development plans and via the appraisal process/performance review.

All clinical and nursing staff who have patient contact and are involved in the measurement, recording and response to NEWS 2 scores must complete the NEWS 2 e-learning package.

5. PROCESS FOR MONITORING COMPLIANCE

The process for monitoring compliance with the effectiveness of this policy is as follows:

Aspect being	Monitoring	Reporting						
monitored	Methodology	Presented by	Committee	Frequency				
Use of NEWS 2	Periodic and	Quality and	Care	Annual				
	systematic audit of	Safety Team	Groups					
	staff implementation							

Wherever the above monitoring has identified deficiencies, the following must be in place:

- Action plan
- Progress of action plan monitored by the Care Group committee minutes
- Risks will be considered for inclusion in the appropriate risk registers

6. REFERENCES:

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (2007) acutely ill patients in hospital: Recognition of and response to acute illness in adults in hospital. www.nice.org.uk

Rees, J. E (2003) EARLY WARNING SCORES. World Anaesthesia, Issue 17 Article 10.

www.nda.ox.ac.uk/wfsa/html/ul1710_01.htm

NHS England » National Early Warning Score (NEWS) https://www.england.nhs.uk/nationalearlywarningscore/

NICE Evidence Search | national early warning score https://www.evidence.nhs.uk/search?q=national+early+warning+score

Royal Marsden Guidelines for Neurological Observations.

Royal College of Physicians (2017) NEWS 2 e-learning

Royal Marsden Manual of Clinical Nursing Procedures 9th edition (2015)

7. ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTATION:

Appraisal Policy

Mental Capacity Act Multi-Agency Policy

Physical Examination & Wellbeing of Service Users within Mental Health & Learning Disabilities.

8. DUTIES (ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES):

Cumbria Partnership Foundation Trust (CPFT) aims to take all reasonable steps to ensure the safety and independence of its patients and service users to make their own decisions about their care and treatment.

In addition CPFT will ensure that:

- All employees have access to up to date evidence based policy documents.
- Appropriate training and updates are provided includes Royal College of Physicians NEWS 2 e learning. https://www.rcplondon.ac.uk/projects/outputs/national-early-warning-score-news-2
- Access to appropriate equipment that complies with safety and maintenance requirements is provided.
- All staff participates in the appraisal process, including the review of competencies (appraisal policy).

8.1 Chief Executive / Trust Board Responsibilities:

The Chief Executive and Trust Board jointly have overall responsibility for the strategic and operational management of the Trust, including ensuring that Trust policies comply with all legal, statutory and good practice requirements.

8.2 Executive Director of Nursing Responsibilities:

All policies have a designated Executive Director and it is their responsibility to be involved in the development and sign off of the policies, this should ensure that Trust policies meet statutory legislation and guidance where appropriate. The Executive Director of Nursing must ensure the policies are kept up to date by the relevant author and approved at the appropriate committee.

8.3 Managers Responsibilities:

Are responsible for making their staff aware of the NEWS 2 tool and Policy and are issued with the appropriate observation equipment to undertake NEWS 2. That staff are made aware and attend NEWS 2 training.

8.4 Staff Responsibilities (including bank staff):

Practice within their level of competency and within the scope of their professional bodies where appropriate.

- Read and adhere to CPFT policy.
- Identify any areas for skill update or training required.
- Participate in the appraisal process
- Ensure that all care and consent complies with the Mental Capacity Act (2007).

The Non-Registered Practitioner – Assistant Practitioner (AP) and Health Care Assistant (HCA).

- Take responsibility for their own actions.
- Take individual responsibility to ensure that their knowledge and skills in recording observations and calculating a NEWS 2 score are maintained

All registered nurses and non-registered health care assistants bank or locum must be proficient in the use of the NEWS scoring tool in order that appropriate and timely interventions are made to support decision making in the community, inpatient community settings, including prison environments.

The skills required to detect when a patient's condition is deteriorating lie within the domain of basic nursing assessment skills for registered nurses and medical staff. 6 simple physiological parameters form the basis of the scoring system

- 1. Respiration rate
- 2. Oxygen Saturation
- 3. Tympanic Temperature
- 4. Systolic Blood Pressure
- 5. Heart Rate
- 6. Level of Consciousness or new confusion

8.5 Trust Wide Clinical Governance Group Responsibilities:

The Chair of Trust Wide Clinical Governance Group will ensure the policy approval is documented in the final section of the Checklist for Policy Changes. The committee will agree the approval of the final draft of the policy.

9. ABBREVIATIONS / DEFINITION OF TERMS USED

National Early Warning Score (NEWS 2) is a tool developed by the Royal College of Physicians which improves the detection and response to clinical deterioration in adult patients and is a key element of patient safety and improving patient outcomes.

TERM USED	DEFINITION
Respiration rate	Is widely accepted as being the most sensitive basic observation in detecting deterioration in the patient's condition. Respiratory rate – normal rate 12-18 breaths per minute
Oxygen Saturation	 Normal Oxygen saturation rate – above 90% NEWS 2 includes 2 separate scales for monitoring oxygen saturations (Sp O2) Scale 1 – The non-invasive measurement of oxygen saturation by pulse oximetry- used for most patients. Scale 2 – A dedicated Sp O2 scoring scale is used for patients with prescribed oxygen saturation requirements of 88 – 92% (e.g. in patients with hypercapnic respiratory failure) A weighting score of 2 should be added to the aggregate NEWS 2 score for any patient requiring supplemental oxygen.
Systolic Blood Pressure	Normal range, systolic 100-160mmHg, Diastolic 60-85mmHg
Pulse Rate	Normal heart rate is between 60-100 beats per minute. When taking the patient's pulse do this manually, as a machine will not detect volume or rhythm.
Level of Consciousness or new confusion.	The patient has new onset confusion, disorientation and /or agitation, where previously their mental state was normal- this may be subtle. The patient may response to questions coherently but there is some confusion disorientation and / or agitation. This would score 3 on the NEWS 2 tool.
Tympanic (ear) Temperature.	The normal oral temperature is 37 degree centigrade. A tympanic (ear) temperature is 0.3 – 0.6 degree centigrade higher than an oral temperature. A tympanic temperature between 35.4 and 37.8 degree centigrade is classed as normal.

Page 13 of 20

APPENDIX 1 – NEWS ADAPTED FOR COMMUNITY HOSPITALS AND INPATIENT UNITS:

	Please tick one of Patient is on SpO2 SpO2 Name of qualified o	scale 1 scale 2		scale:	2 dec	cision	n								(Cu	m	bı	ria	HS	Pa	rti	ne dat	ers	sh Tro	ip ust		NHS
	NEWS key		FU	JLL N	IAM	E										но	SPIT	AL/	NHS	B NU	JMB	ER						
L	0 1 2 3		DA	ATE (OF B	IRT	н									DA	TE C)F A	DMI	8810	ON							
Γ		YEAR																										
1		TIME serges		\vdash	_		_	<u> </u>	_	_	<u> </u>	_	Н	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\dashv	-		_	-		\vdash	_		TIME serces
ľ															3													
	A+B	≥25 21–24													2									Н				≥25 21–24
	Respirations Breaths/min	18-20																\Box										18-20
	or consumer	15-17 12-14	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	Н	\vdash		\vdash	Н	\vdash	\dashv			\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		15-17 12-14
		9-11 ≤8													1													9-11 ≤8
			_	_											3									_				
	A+B	≥96 94-95													1													≥96 94–95
	SpO ₂ Soale 1	92-93													2													92-93
ŀ	Oxygen saturation (%)	s91		\vdash	_		_								3			Ш						_				s91
	SpO ₂ Scale 2 [†] Oxygen saturation (%)	≥97 on O₂ 95–96 on O₂													3													≥97 _{em} O ₂ 95–96 _{em} O
	Use Scale 2 if target	93-94 ee O ₂													1													93-94**(
	range is 88-82%, eg in hypercapnic respiratory failure	≥93 ee air 88–92		+	-		1					\vdash	-	\vdash				H	\vdash							H		≥93 on air 88–92
	AND WATER TO SERVICE T	86-87													1													86-87
	CMLY use Scale 2 junder the direction of a qualified direction	84-85													2													84-85
L		≤83% A=Air													3													s83% A=Alr
	Air or oxygen?	O ₂ L/min													2													O ₂ L/min
		Device														Г			П									Device
i	_	≥220													3													≥220
	С	201-219 181-200	\vdash	Н	Н		\vdash	Н	\dashv	\dashv	-		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	201-219									
	Blood	161-180																	\Box									161-180
	mmHg Score uses systolic RP only	141-160	\vdash	Н	Н		\vdash	Н	\vdash	\dashv	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	⊢	\vdash	⊢	⊢	\vdash	141-160									
		111-120																										111-120
	SYSTOLIC	101-110 91-100													1													101-110 91-100
	T	81-90																										81-90
		71-80 61-70		\vdash				\vdash			H				3			Н	\dashv				\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	H		71-80 61-70
	DIASTOLIC	51-60													3													51-60
		≤50																										≤50
	5	2131													3													2131
	Pulce	121-130		\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	Н	Н	2			\vdash	\dashv			\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	121-130 111-120
	Beats/min	101-110													1													101-110
		91-100 81-90																										91-100 81-90
		71-80																	\Box									71-80
		61–70 51–60	\vdash	Н	Н		\vdash	Н	\vdash	\dashv	-		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		61-70 51-60									
		41-50													1													41-50
		31-40 ≤30													3													31-40 ≤30
	D	Alert Confusion																										Alert Confusio
	Consolousness	v													3													V
	Score for NEW onset of confusion (no score if chronic)	P		\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash			3			Н	\dashv			\vdash	Н		\vdash	Н		P U
		≥39.1*													2													≥39.1*
	E	38.1-39.0*													1													38.1-39.0
	Temperature	37.1-38.0° 36.1-37.0°	\vdash	\vdash				F		H	F		H	H		\vdash	\vdash	\dashv	\dashv	-	H		F	\vdash	1	F	\vdash	37.1-38.0 36.1-37.0
		35.1-36.0*													1													35.1-36.0
	NEWS TOTAL	≤35.0°													3													≤35.0° TOTAL
		land Coor		-									H					Щ	_									
ŀ		lood Sugar Balance Y/N	\vdash	Н	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	$\vdash \vdash$	\dashv	\dashv	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	Blood Sug: Ruid Balance Y									
İ		Pain Y/N											П	口														Pain Y/N
L	Registered H (matte contempor) CS	W to initial	\vdash	\vdash									Н	Н		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\dashv				\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	CSW to Init
L		frequency																										Monitorin

National Early Warning Score 2 (NEWS2) © Royal College of Physicians 2017

INPATIENT 04/18 V1 SFT-CPFT0642



Clinical Response to NEWS Triggers

NEWS Score	Frequency of Monitoring	Clinical Response
Total score: 0	Minimum 12 hourly	Continue routine NEWS scoring with every set of observations.
Total score: 1-4 (If 3 In one parameter, see box below)	Minimum 4-6 hourly (* For chronic patients – please see guidance below)	Inform Registered Nurse who must assess the patient. Registered nurse to decide if increased frequency of monitoring and / or escalation of clinical care are required – using **SBARD handover. Ensure patient's elevated NEWS is discussed at every medical and nursing handover.
Total score: 5 or 6 or 3 in one parameter	Increase frequency of observations to 15 minutes	Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool Registered Nurse to urgently contact medical team or Cumbria Health on Call (CHOC) using **SBARD handover to request patient review within one hour. Ensure patient's elevated NEWS is discussed at every medical and nursing handover.
Total score: 7 or more	Continuous monitoring of observations	Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool Registered Nurse to immediately contact (9/999 for emergency transfer into an acute hospital setting. Ensure patient's raised NEWS is discussed at every medical and nursing handover.

- * In circumstances in which the healthcare professional feels the NEW score may be overestimating the severity of a patient's clinical condition, they should escalate decision-making to a more senior decision maker within the clinical team to determine if escalation of care is warranted or not. This <u>MUST</u> be documented in the patient's records with the rationale.
- The symptom of pain must be recorded and responded to by the clinical team
- Nothing in this scheme should prevent a practitioner making an appropriate response based upon their clinical judgment.

**SBARD Situation Background Assessment Recommendation
Decision / Documentation

Time & Date	NEWS	For patients triggering NEWS please document action taken	Signature			
			-			
			1			
	FG 75					
	12.		1			
			1			
	S 3		1			
	3 3		1			
	3		1			
	85 95					
	(S)					

APPENDIX 2 - NEWS ADAPTED FOR COMMUNITY AND PCAS/MIU USE:

	Please tick one of Patient is on Sp02 s Sp02 s Name of qualified ci	scale 1 scale 2	ng sc	ale 2	2 dec	ision									(Cu	m	br	ia N	P	ar Foi	tr	ne lati	rs on	hi Tru	p st	Λ	VHS
	NEWS key		FU	LL N	IAM	E										но	SPI1	ΓAL /	NH	8 NU	MB	ER						
	0 1 2 3		DA	TE C	OF B	IRT	н									DA	TE C	OF A	DMI	8810	ON							
		YEAR																										
ONAL EARLY WARNING SCORING (NEWS) CHART		DATE TIME serces																										DATE TIME serous
÷		≥25													3													≥25
75	A+B	21-24													2													21-24
	Respirations	18-20														$ldsymbol{ldsymbol{eta}}$												18-20
	Breaths/min	15–17 12–14	-	-	\vdash			\vdash	Н	\vdash	-	-	_	_	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	15–17 12–14								
9)		9-11													1													9-11
<		s 8													3													≤8
iii		296																										≥96
7	A+B	94-95													1													94-95
	SpO ₂ Soale 1	92-93													2													92-93
/ P	Oxygen saturation (%)	≤91													3													≤91
<u>.</u>	SpO ₂ Soale 2†	≥97 on O ₂													3													≥97 _{en} O ₂
Z	Oxygen saturation (%) Use Scale 2 if target range is 88–92%,	95-96 on O ₂ 93-94 on O ₃													2													95–96 on O ₂ 93–94 on O ₂
$\overline{}$	range is 88-90%, eg in hypercapnic respiratory failure	93-94 an O₂ ≥93 an air													1													293 m air
<u> </u>	respiratory failure	88-92		\vdash	Н	\forall			\vdash	\vdash	Н	\vdash	\vdash					\vdash	\vdash		88-92							
0	Manual Control	86-87													1													86-87
C	*ONLY use Scale 2 under the direction of a qualified clinician	84-85													2													84-85
Ś	2 quante constan	≤83%													3													s83%
-	Air or oxygen?	A=Air																										A=Air
G		O ₂ L/min Device													2													O ₂ L/min Device
Ž		Device																										DEVICE
=		-220													3													- 222
Z	С	≥220 201–219													3													≥220 201–219
~	Blood	181-200	Н	Н	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash		\vdash			Н	Н	\vdash	\dashv	-		_	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		181-200
d	pressure	161-180																										161-180
5	Score uses	141-160	Ш	Ш			_	_	_		_	\vdash	lacksquare			Ш	Ш	Ш	\Box	_			_	_	_	$oxed{oxed}$		141-160
>	systolic BP only SYSTOLIC	121-140 111-120	\vdash	Н	\vdash	\vdash	-	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	Н	\vdash	\dashv	-		_	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	121-140
	atalouc.	101-110													1													101-110
7	T	91-100													2													91-100
~		81-90																										81-90
>	+	71–80 61–70					_	-	-						_					_					-			71–80 61–70
٠.	DIASTOLIC	51-60						Н							3										\vdash			51-60
ш		≤50																										≤50
	_	≥131													3													2131
7	C	121-130																										121-130
€	Pulse	111-120													2													111-120
É	Beats/min	101-110	-				_	-	-		_				1	Ш	Н	-	-	_		_	_	_	├			101–110
0		91–100 81–90																										91–100 81–90
		71–80	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	Н	\vdash	\dashv	\dashv		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	71–80
1		61-70																										61-70
>		51-60																										51-60
		41–50 31–40													1													41–50 31–40
>		s30													3													≤30
_		Alert																										Alert
=	D	Confusion																										Confusion
	Consolouspass	V																										V
COMMUNITY NAT	Consolousness Score for NEW onset of confusion (no score if chronic)	P													3													P
5	(no score if chronic)	U																										U
		≥39.1*													2													≥39.1*
2	E	38.1-39.0°													1													38.1-39.0
0	Temperature	37.1–38.0°	$\vdash\vdash$	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	Н	$\vdash\vdash$	\vdash	-	_	_	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	37.1-38.0°									
Ö	*	36.1-37.0° 35.1-36.0°													1													36.1-37.0° 35.1-36.0°
		≤35.0*													3													≤35.0°
	NEWS TOTAL															\equiv		\equiv	\equiv	=					Η			TOTAL
																=												TOTAL
		lood Sugar	Ш	\vdash								Н		\square		\vdash	Ш	Ш	\sqcup	_		\vdash						Blood Suga
	Fluid B	Bale V/N	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash				\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	_		\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	Pain V/M
	Registered H	Pain Y/N CP to Intial	\vdash									Н					\vdash	\vdash		-		\vdash						Pain Y/N
	(must be counterstyred) CS	W to initial																										CSW to initia
		frequency of care Y/N	\vdash				_					Н				\vdash	H	\Box	-	_		\vdash			_			Monitoring Escalation
	Feeslation:																											



Clinical	Response	to NEWS	Triggers
----------	----------	---------	----------

NEWS Score	Frequency of Monitoring / Clinical Response	Variants Patient Specific
1	Repeat physiological observations if one or more of the following:	
Total score: 0	New patient on to caseload* Unstable medical condition Diagnosed / suspected infection Recent falls Altered mental state (AVPU) Acute / Sudden deterioration Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell	*An exception to obtaining observations being an end of life patient
Total score: 1-4 (If 3 In one parameter, see box below)	Inform the nurse in charge of NEWS score General Practitioner (GP) to be informed if nurse in charge feels this is required. Repeat observations as directed by nurse in charge, GP or as directed in patient specific care plan - Ensure patients elevated NEWS score and plan is discussed at handover.	
Total score: 5 or 6 or 3 in one parameter	Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool Contact and inform GP, CHOC or NWAS of NEWS score and the health status of the patient using "SBARD handover Discuss the need for a home visit and treatment to manage underlying condition to prevent potential inappropriate hospital admission Clinically assess if there is a need to remain with the patient until treatment plan agreed and implemented Ensure patients elevated NEWS score is discussed at team handover with nurse in charge.	
Total score: 7 or more	Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool Stay with the patient Immediately contact (9)999 using **SBARD handover for emergency ambulance – unless otherwise documented within patient records / care plan	Consider individual's advance plan, if not for transfer consider appropriate limits of care

If a decision is made not to follow the clinical response guidance above, because of patient variation, this MUST be documented in the patient's record, with rational for the decision.

**SBARD Situation Background Assessment Recommendation

Time & Date	NEWS	S For patients triggering NEWS please document action taken								
	2	la .								
		2								
			1							
		2								
		s:								
	6									

APPENDIX 3 – NEWS ADAPTED FOR HMP HAVERIGG USE:

Please tick one of the boxes:- Patient is on Sp02 scale 1 Sp02 scale 2 Name of qualified clinician making scale 2 decision											•	Cu	ım	ıbı	ria	a h	ra Fo	rt	ne dat	ion	Tri	ust	L	V/			
NEW3 key			JLL I			<u> </u>									-		TAL I				ER						
		-			, inchi	_	_		_	_	_	_		000000000	-		~~		9910		_	_	_	_	_	_	_
	YEAR DATE	⊢	\vdash	₩	₩	-		_	-		_	L			\vdash	_	Ш		Н		<u> </u>	⊢	├	┝	<u> </u>	₩	DAT
	TIME serose	\vdash	+	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	Н	_	Н	_	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	TIM
			+											•	=					_			_				
A+B	≥25 21–24		-											2								\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	-	21-
	18-20													_													18-
Respirations Breathsinh	15-17																										15-
	12-14																										12-
	9-11 s8													3													9-1°
			+	-	_	_				_				3		_	Н					_	_	_	_		
Δ÷R	≥96 94-95													1													≥96 94-
SpO ₂ Soale 1	92-93													2													92-
Oxygen saturation (%)	≤91													3													≤91
SpO ₂ Scale 2 [†]	≥97 en O₂													3													≥97
Oxygen saturation (%)	95-96 ee O ₂													2													95-
Use Scale 2 if target range is 88-92%,	93-94 on O ₂													1													93-
range is 88-92%, eg in hypercapnic respiratory failure	≥93 ee air 88-92	\vdash	+	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	≥93 88-
	86-92 86-87													1													86-
ONLY use Scale 2 jurder the direction of a qualified clinician	84-85													2													84-
a qualified officials	≤83%													3													≤83
Air or oxygen?	A=Alr		Τ	Π		П																					A=A
	O ₂ L/min													2													0,1
	Device																										Dev
		⊨	_	_		\vdash									_							_	_	⊨	_		_
0	≥220 201–219													3													≥22 201
C	181-200	\vdash	+	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	Н		Н		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	181-
Blood pressure	161-180	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash			\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash			\vdash	\vdash	Н		Н			\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	161-
systolic iiP only	141-160																										141-
	121-140	_	₩	├	┡	<u> </u>	_	_	<u> </u>	_	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	\vdash		<u> </u>	_	Ш		Ш		_	┞	├	<u> </u>	┡	_	121-
	111-120													1													101-
*	91-100													2													91-
	81-90																										81-
	71-80 61-70		⊢	⊢	⊢					\vdash				3			Н					⊢	\vdash	⊢	⊢	⊢	71- 61-
DIASTOLIC	51-60		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash					\vdash				3			Н					\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	51-
DIAGIOLO	≤50																										≤50
_	≥131		П											3													213
C	121-130													2													121
Pulse	111-120													-													111-
Beats/min	101-110 91-100		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash		\vdash		\vdash	\vdash		1		\vdash	Н				\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	101-
	81-90																										81-
	71-80																										71-
	61-70																П										61-
	51-60 41-50													1													51- 41-
	31-40																										31-
	≤30													3													≤30
	Alert		Т	П	П																				Г	П	Aler
D	Confusion																										Con
Consolousness	V													3													V
Score for NEW onset of confusion (no score if chronic)	U																										U
			=	=	=					H								_		_		=	=	=	=		
E	≥39.1° 38.1–39.0°													1													≥39.
Temperature	37.1-38.0°																										37.1-
c	36.1-37.0																										36.1
	35.1-36.0*													1													35.1
	≤35.0*													3													≤35.
NEWS TOTAL																											TO
В	lood Sugar		T												$\overline{}$				$\overline{\Box}$							-	Blood
	Balance Y/N																										Ruid B
	Pain Y/N																										Pain
Registered H (mail to contempor) CS	W to initial	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	Н		\vdash		\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	\vdash	CSW
Monitoring	frequency																										Mon
	of care Y/N																										Esca

Page 18 of 20

Give safety netting advice to carers: call 999 if patien

Lowrisk of sapsis. Consider other diagnoses. Consider removing cannula/ catheter Use clinical judgement and/or standard protoc

detertorable rapidly, or call 111/ arrange to see GP If condition fails to improve or gradually worsens.

Signpost to available resources as appropriate.

4. Is any ONE Amber Flag present?

Relatives worried about mental state/ behaviou

Acute deterioration in functional ability mmunosuppressed what somethings Residratory nate 21-24 OR dyspnosic

*000000000

frauma, surgery or procedure in last 6 week

Heart rate 91-130 OR new dysmytimia

Systolic B.P 91-100 mmHg

Not passed urine in last 12-18 hours Tympanic temperature x39°C Chiloal signs of wound, device or sign infection

pre-alert Red Rag Sepaia

Ensure ambulance crew 5. Inform Next of Kin 4. Consider N fluids

Flag Sepsis! This is a time critical condition.

available give O₂ to keep saturations >94% seems in contr

individual and extract pain, fraction has been executed appropriate

mnulate if skills & competencies allow

Six and Red Rag Sepsis are copyright to and inh

appropriate" dial 969, arrange blue light transfer

Consider life threatering sepals minios e.g. Stroke

00000000

blanching rash or mottled' ashen/ cyand de oxygen to leep SpO, 92% ees in core

Respiratory rate a 25 per minute Heart rate ad30 per minute Systolic B.P. 400 mmHg or

output less than 0.5 mMg/hr If cath

passed urine in last 18 hours

ent chemofrerapy (with tax 6 west)

Clinical Response to NEWS Triggers

Score Parkent Sports Parkent Specific Parken		ool	ngpeople 12 years and over implome	Lowrisk of sepsis. Consider removing	Give safety netting	If condition fails to it	4. Is any ONE	Relatives warted at Acute deterioration in Immurosuppressed	Trauma, aurgory or Respiratory rate 21- Systolic B.P 91-100	Heart rate 91-130 O	Tympanic temperati Clinical signs of wor
ear and a second a		Community Nursing Sepsis and Action Tool	To be applied to all non-prognant adults and youngpected till ynans and over sells inwer (or neaert lever), ayriptoms		Sudden detertor aton Unusually drowny, confused or delibous	2. Are there signs/ symptoms of infection?	Yes, but source not obvious Pheumonia/likely dheet source	Urhary Tract infedion Abdorrinal pain or distansion Cellulitie septic arthritis/ frieded wand	Device-related infection Meninglitis Other (apporting)	*	ations
Frequency of Monitoring / Clinical Response New patient in HMP Haverigg NEMS sone to be completed on second reception screen Repeat physical observations if one or more of the following: • Unstable medical condition • Diagnosed / Suspected infection • Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell • Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell • General Practitioner (GP) to be informed - outside of GP working hours CHOC to be informed - Use ***SBARD handover • Informed - Use ***SBARD handover • Inform the nurse in charge of NEWS sone • Repeat observations within 4-6 hours or prior to end of shift if less than 4 hours • Inform serior office on the wing and record in wing observation book • Insure patients elevated NEMS score and plan is recorded on the daily nursing handover and patient is listed for nurse review the following morning. • Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool. • Inform Orderly Officer on the wing and record in wing observation book • Inform Orderly Officer on the wing and record in wing observation book • Inform Orderly Officer on the wing and record in wing observation book • Inform Orderly Officer on the wing and record in wing observation book • Ensure patients elevated NEWS score and plan is recorded on the daily nursing handover and patient is listed for nurse review the following morning • Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool • Stay with the patient. • Inform or the day of patient observations become and patient observations. • Confidence mornically of patient observations.		Variants Patient Specific									
485	CIIIICAI Nespolise to incivi i inggers	Frequency of Monitoring / Clinical Response	New patient in HMP Haverigg NBMS score to be completed on second reception screen Repeat physiological observations if one or more of the following: • Unstable medical condition	Diagnosed / suspected infection Altered mental state (AVPU) Clinical judgement that the patient is medically unwell		Repeat observations within 4-6 hours or prior to end of shift if less than 4 hours Offer patient safety netting advice Inform senior officer on the wing and record in wing observation book.	 Brazue patients elevated NRMS score and plan is recorded on the daily rursing handover and patient is listed for nurse review the following morning. 	Complete community nursing sepsis screening and action tool. Murse to stay with patient and repeat observations every 15 mins until medical review inform GP - remost immediate review - outday of GP working house contact CHOC.	A&E via Csco link or (9)999 dependent upon clinkal condition and your assessment of the patient - Use ***SBARD handover * Inform Orderly Officer on the wing and record in wing observation book	_	Complete community rursing sepsis exceening and action tool Stay with the patient Continuous monitoring of patient observations

** SBARD Situation Background Assessment Recommendation Decision / Documentation

* If a decision is made not to follow the clinical response guidance above, because of patient variation, this MUST be documented in the patient's record, with rational for the decision.

Red Flag Sepsis!! Start Sepsis 6 Pathway NOW

For patients triggering NEWS please document action taken Signature					
NEWS For patients triggering			s s.		

Red Flag Sepsis!! Start Sepsis 6 Pathway NOW

DOCUMENT CONTROL

Equality Impact Assessment Date	As a national suggestion NEWS2 guide Green boxes in the clinical decision changed to grey. Otherwise Considered for EQIA not appropriate
Sub-Committee & Approval Date	NEWS task and Finish Group – 05/09/2018 by teleconference representation all parties who will be using NEWS2

History of previous published versions of this document:

Version	Ratified Date	Review Date	Date Published	Disposal Date
1.0	10/04/2018	30/04/2019	25/04/2018	

Statement of changes made from version 1.0

Version	Date	Section & Description
1.1	September 2018	Update old existing interim policy from NEWS to NEWS2

List of Stakeholders who have reviewed the document

Name	Job Title	Date
Community Care Group	Quality and safety lead	5-9-2018
Specialist Services Care	Quality and Safety Lead	5-9-2018
Group		
Mental Health Care Group	Quality and Safety Lead	5-9-2018
Infection Prevention team	Team lead and also Resuscitation lead	5-9-2018
	CPFT	
Acute Trust Governance	Not Applicable at this time until Joint	June18-
leads	policy, however close liaison with	ongoing
	NCUHT Sepsis leads throughout review	